

(434) 293-3377
5 Kanawha Court
Palmyra, Virginia 22963
dougowens8@gmail.com

Douglas Morgan Owens, M.Ed.

You become what you think about.

Expertise

Career, Project and Personal development utilizing logic, imagination and creativity.
Design and manufacturing in CAD/CAM environment.

Experience Summary

Mr. Doug Owens has a Masters in Educational Psychology and a Bachelor in Special Education from Boston University, specializing in learning methodology and communication. He has 25 years experience assisting individuals, government and corporations develop analytical and creativity skills to facilitate human achievement or project goals.

Clients:

Virginia Department of Rehabilitative Services	Career Consulting and Education
The Boeing Company	Retirement Knowledge Management
NASA	Retirement Knowledge Management

Mr. Owens has 15 years experience as a designer and developer of parts and products using computer aided design and manufacturing utilizing a wide assortment of tools and materials.

Work History

2011- Present	Goal Attainment Consultant	Charlottesville, Virginia
	WOW – A Game of Goals	

The mind is truly an amazing and beautiful creation. The thought it generates helps us function in the world and achieve happiness. A great deal of the time we pay very little attention to the stream of activity and goal seeking that moves across our awareness. The exception to this is when a goal is frustrated and the mind activates the problem solving process. Sometimes a solution and the mini goals to satisfaction immerge quickly and this is great. Life becomes problematic however when this process takes a long time or fails. You become stuck.

Are you ready to move beyond this habitual, limited and harsh situation? The small box of opportunity you now know has a door. My consulting or game can assist you in utilizing your **imagination and creativity** to find new understandings and exciting solutions that will serve you in your pursuit of happiness. *“Imagination is more important than knowledge” –Einstein.*

2012- Present

Let's Grow Now

Charlottesville, Virginia

www.letsgrownow.com

This is a program I fund and conduct that adheres to the principles of Goal Attainment and starts to address the vocational, educational and creative needs of the homeless, near homeless, veteran, and senior citizens of the central Virginia. Located at The Haven on Market Street, Let's Grow receives referrals from PACEM, The Haven, Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services and the Salvation Army. The goal is to present an opportunity for people to develop skill sets related to employment, education and creativity that improve their life situation and increase happiness.

Work	Resume and cover letters, Fliers and business cards, job search and marketing skills and help.
Learning	Share knowledge and discover-any topic, improve math, reading, writing skills, pre-GED assistance
Create	Art, Music, Stories, Business ideas, etc.

2011-Present

Precision Milling and Parts Charlottesville, Virginia

Owner

Provide me with your illustrations, designs or wax setting specifications and I will turn them into parts, engravings or three dimensional artwork. Quality, economy and timely execution are the values I adhere to in our business relationship. This is a partnership in which we will work together to meet you or your customers expectation on to create a beautiful artifact. If you need tools let me know what you envision for a creative outcome and I will work to find an elegant means to reach that end. My goal is to expand your artistic expression and to eliminate the odious tasks that limit your creativity and make you unhappy and out of flow. Casting and Press Work Wax Carving - Animals, Logos, Plants and Objects, Custom Wax Settings, Engraving-Illustrations, Logos and Animals Dies, Chasing Tools and Stamps, Inlay, Metal Piercing, Molds - Vacuum Formed

1989-2011

Technology Tamers, Inc.

Charlottesville, Virginia

Director, Technology Tamers Inc.

Technology Tamers was a business that helped individuals and businesses become successful through the formulation of goals and teaching analytical and imaginative strategies for achieving these objectives. A large part of the business was working with the Virginia Department of Rehabilitative Services working with individuals with disabilities find a career path and train them in motivational and work skills that would make bring these vocational aspirations to fruition. He also established relationships with NASA and the Boeing Corporation developing

program methodologies to pass career knowledge and wisdom from retiring scientists to younger members of their organizations, thus maintaining a continuum of healthy project development and organizational innovation.

1980–1989 Product Designer Charlottesville, Virginia

Owner

Mr. Owens worked with various businesses in developing and creating prototypes, renderings and molds for their products. He used computer aided design technology to create three dimensional models and drafted images. This data was linked to computer controlled milling machines to create steel dies, wax and plastic molds for press and casting processes.

1973–1980 Educator

Instructor

Mr. Owens worked at the junior high and high school level teaching special needs students. Course work included academics, vocational oriented curriculum and social survival skills. This was implemented by evaluating students for learning disabilities and by establishing an educational plan to remediate any learning difficulties.

During this period, he also taught at the college level, teaching special education courses to future teachers.

Joyce Junior High School	Woburn, MA
Falmouth High School	Falmouth, MA
Northeastern University	Boston, MA
Lesley College	Cambridge, MA

Education

Boston University Boston, MA

1972 - B.S. Special Education

1973 - M. Ed. Psychology

Board Memberships and Awards

2005 Appointed	Virginia Adaptive Technology Council
2004 Appointed	Virginia Board for People with Disabilities
2001 Appointed	Jefferson Area Disabilities Services Board
1998 Employer of the Year	Jefferson Area Disabilities Services Board

References:

Stephen Hitchcock - Director
The Haven
112 West Market Street
Charlottesville, Virginia
434-973-1234 ext.109

Gene Boekerman - Director
PACEM
112 West Market Street
Charlottesville, Virginia
434-973-1234 ext. 114

Andrew Stowe
Rehabilitation Counselor
Virginia Department of Rehabilitative Services
2211 Hydraulic Road
Charlottesville, Virginia
434-296-5621

Susan Hannifan
Disabilities Services Counselor
Piedmont Virginia Community College
Charlottesville, Virginia
434-961-5281

Rev. Eric Wikstrom
Minister
Thomas Jefferson Memorial Church Unitarian/Universalist
717 Rugby Road
Charlottesville, Virginia
434-293-8179

Patrick Coffey
Board of Directors
Insight Meditation Community
Charlottesville, Virginia
540-456-8200